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PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning L ‘\gf*- 2 "”‘LQS
Date: January 31, 2022

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -January, 2022

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for January, 2022

éct K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for January, 2022

RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
77672 1/3 22-05 Ragon Chiropractic Site Plan Review $400.00
77673 1/3 22-06 The Human Bean Site Plan Review $400.00
77674 1/7 22-07 Toth Buick GMC Site Plan Review $400.00
77675 1/18 22-10 New Seasons Ph 2 Replat Final Plat $350.00
77676 1/18 22-11 Brier Creek Ph 3 Concept Plan $780.00
77677 1/19 22-14 Greensburg Meadow Conceptual Site Plan $1,340.00
77678 1/21 Beamer Farms Land Disturbance Permit $177.00
77679 1/25 22-15 Robert Drews Minor Subdivision $100.00
77680 1/27 22-16 New Seasons JV Final Plat $560.00
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Total: $4,507.00




